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Chris Sands

From: Howard Kessler

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 6:23 AM

To: Chris Sands

Subject: FW: [External Email] FW: Scan Image From Main Office M0224

From: Davis, Alan D <Alan.Davis@centerpointenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com>

Cc: Connor Dickerson <cdickerson@precisionpipelineco.com>
Subject: RE: [External Email] FW: Scan Image From Main Office M0224

APPROVED.

Alan Davis
Supervisor - Contract Services

CenterPoint Energy | Ohio
937.267.3136 w | 937.554.8121 ¢
CenterPointEnergy.com

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential information
intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that any reading,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply message and delete this email
message and any attachments from your system.

From: Howard Kessler <hkessler@precisionpipelineco.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Davis, Alan D <Alan.Davis@centerpointenergy.com>

Cc: Connor Dickerson <cdickerson@precisionpipelineco.com>
Subject: [External Email] FW: Scan Image From Main Office M0224

EXTERNAL EMAIL

| CAUTION: This message originated from outside CenterPoint Energy. Do not click on links, open attachments, or enter
data unless you recognize the sender, were expecting the content and know it to be safe.

Morning, here is a T&M form that needs your approval. It's retrieval of a sewer camera that was stuck in a lateral, thanks.



